
1

Vic (LKKAuto)

From: claim1@clauto.com.sg

Sent: Wednesday, 8 January, 2020 4:03 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: SJQ7602J - FINALIZE OFFER

Attachments: SJQ7602J_LKK.pdf; SJQ7602J_BR(1).jpg; SJQ7602j_BR(2).jpg; SJG7602J_BR(3).jpg; 

SJQ7602J_BR(4).jpg; SJQ7602J_BR(5).jpg; SJQ7602J_BR(6).jpg; SJQ7602J_BR(7).jpg; 

SJQ7602J_BR(8).jpg; SJQ7602J_PARTS(1).JPG; SJQ7602J_PARTS(2).JPG; 

SJQ7602J_PARTS(3).JPG; SJQ7602J_PARTS(4).JPG; SJQ7602J_PARTS(5).JPG

Importance: High

Good Evening Claims Handler, 

 

Please read the attached file in which contains the Proforma Invoice to Vehicle SJQ7602J & LOD letter for your 

reference and retention, please. 

 

Kindly revert back to us soonest with your office's final offer so that we can write to the 3rd Party Insurer for 

payment. 

 

 

Thank you very much 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Paul Antony Fernandez 

Insurance Claims Assistant 

 

CL Auto Pte Ltd 

48 Toh Guan Road East 

#02-125 Enterprise Hub, 

Singapore 608586 

Tel:+65 67956125 

Fax:+65 67950920 

Email: claim1@clauto.com.sg 

 


